
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

      BBooaarrdd  ooff  CCoommmmiissssiioonneerrss  
MMeeeettiinngg  

AAuugguusstt  22,,  22002211  
  



July 29, 2021  2:22:23 PM 

 

 
WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 2, 2021 

COMMISSIONERS’ CONFERENCE ROOM & LIVESTREAM 
 ON FACEBOOK VIA ZOOM 

116 ADAMS STREET, PLYMOUTH, NC 
 

 
 6:00 PM Call to Order—Chair Sexton 
 6:01 PM Invocation / Pledge   

  Additions / Deletions 
 

Item 1 6:05 PM Consent Agenda 
a) Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes  
b) Tax Refunds & Releases & Insolvent Accounts 

 
Item 2 6:15 PM Public Forum (3-minute limit per speaker) 

 
Item 3 6:25 PM Department Information Update: Emergency Management, Mr. Lance Swindell, EM 

Coordinator 
 
Item 4 6:45 PM Boards & Committees, Ms. Julie Bennett, Clerk to the Board 
  
Item 5 6:55 PM Finance Officer’s Report, Budget Amendments/Budget Transfers, Ms. Missy Dixon, 

Finance Officer 
 

Item 6 7:05 PM Other Items by Chair, Commissioners, CM/CA, Finance Officer or Clerk 
 
Item 7 7:15 PM Closed Session has been scheduled according to NCGS§143-318.11(a)(3)  (attorney-client 

privilege), and NCGS §143-318.11(a)(6) (personnel) 
  

 
RECESS/ADJOURN 

 



 
WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
 
 

       ITEM NO:  1    
 
       DATE:  August 2, 2021 
 
ITEM:   Consent Agenda      
  
  
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 
 
 
a) Approval of Minutes from July 6, 2021 meeting 

See attached. 
 

b) Tax Refunds & Releases & Insolvent Accounts 
See attached. 
 

 
 



                
July 6, 2021 

 
 The Washington County Board of Commissioners met in a regular meeting on Monday, 
July 6, 2021 at 6:00 PM by using ZOOM—virtual meeting software (due to the COVID-19 
pandemic) for Facebook Live Streaming and in person in the Commissioners’ Room, 116 Adams 
Street, Plymouth, NC. Commissioners Tracey Johnson, Ann Keyes, Carol Phelps, Bill Sexton 
and Julius Walker, Jr. were present.  Also present were County Manager/County Attorney Curtis 
Potter, Assistant Clerk Renee’ Collier and Finance Officer Missy Dixon.  Clerk to the Board 
Julie J. Bennett was unable to attend. 
 

 Chair Sexton called the meeting to order. Commissioner Keyes gave the invocation; 
Commissioner Walker led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: Additions: Renee as Assistant Clerk to the Board. 
 
Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the Renee Collier as the Assistant 

Clerk to the Board.   Commissioner Keyes seconded.  Chair Sexton proceeded with the roll 
call:  Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, yea; Commissioner Walker, yea; 
Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   Motion carried unanimously.  
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  Commissioner Keyes made a motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda: 
 

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are generally of a routine nature.  The Board may 
take action to approve/disapprove all items in a single vote.  Any item may be withheld 
from a general action, to be discussed and voted upon separately at the discretion of the 
Board. 
a) Approval of Minutes 
b) Tax Refunds & Releases and Insolvent Accounts 
c) Reso 2021-012 Adoption of Bond Order 
d) Update to Riverlight Transit’s Drug Testing Policy 

  
Commissioner Phelps seconded.  Chair Sexton proceeded with the roll call:  

Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, yea; Commissioner Walker, yea; 
Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   Motion carried unanimously.  
   
 PUBLIC FORUM:  None. 
 
 TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORT AND ANNUAL SETTLEMENT REPORT:   Ms. 
Sherri Wilkins, Tax Administrator spoke to the Board about the Order for Ad Valorem Tax 
Collecting: 

 
 
 
 
 
 



ORDER 
 

FOR COLLECTION OF AD VALOREM TAXES 
 

Fiscal Year 2021 – 2022 
 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON 
 
TO:  SHERRI M. WILKINS   
 Tax Collector of Washington County 
 
 You are hereby authorized, empowered, and commanded to collect the taxes set forth in 
the tax records filed in the office of Washington County Tax Collector and in the tax receipts 
herein delivered to you, in the amounts and from the taxpayers likewise therein set forth.  Such 
taxes are hereby declared to be a first lien upon all real property of the respective taxpayers in the 
County of Washington, and this order shall be a full and sufficient authority to direct, require and 
enable you to levy on and sell any real or personal property of such taxpayers, for and on account 
thereon, in accordance with law.  You are authorized to call upon the Sheriff of Washington 
County and his deputies to levy upon and sell personal property for unpaid taxes when you deem 
it to be advisable. 
 
 Witness my hand and official seal, this 6th day of July, 2021. 
 
 

 
 
             

William R Sexton, Jr 
Chair 

 
 
             

Julie Bennett, CMC, NCCCC 
Clerk to the Board 

 
   
 

Ms. Wilkins then spoke to the Board about the Tax Collector’s Report.  In accordance 
with North Carolina General Statute 105-373, Ms. Wilkins submitted the following report for 
Fiscal Year 2020 – 2021: 
 

The total tax levy was $7,529,322.21.  This was the billing for the original scroll, the 
public utility scroll, discoveries, and penalties.  This amount has been adjusted for releases of 
$23,898.56.  The discounts totaled $62,661.92.  This amount does not include the registered 
motor vehicle levy, this is billed and collected through NCVTS.   
 



Per the NCVTS Finance Report, the collections for NCVTS totaled $956,119.87.  The tax 
office does not handle the collection of motor vehicle taxes.  They do process any adjustments to 
value, the situs issues, refunds and all other questions.   
 

The amount of Real and Personal property not collected is $342,143.22. A listing of the 
delinquent taxpayers and the amounts owed are available in the Tax Office for your inspection.  
 

The total amount of collections and credits towards the levy was $7,124,517.07. 
 

Tax Office collections for prior years’ taxes was $386,403.43.  The amount collected 
through Debt Setoff was $12,280.11, and through wage garnishments and attachments was 
$33,248.80. 
 

This year the Tax Office billed and collected for the Washington County Ad Valorem 
Tax, the 1972 Ref Watershed Tax, Town of Creswell Ad Valorem Tax, Solid Waste User Fee, 
Albemarle Drainage District, and Pungo River Drainage District.  The Tax Office also collected 
for Drainage District 5. 
   

The Tax Office staff has made diligent efforts to collect all taxes due.  In addition to their 
efforts in the office, they also work along with Zacchaeus Legal Services in the foreclosure 
proceedings.   
 

Ms. Wilkins said she would like to commend all of the Tax Office staff for their efforts, 
not only do they handle all issues with taxes but also with Republic Services.  She also 
commended the Permits, GIS, Register of Deeds and the Clerk of Courts offices.  The Tax Office 
works closely with these offices and Ms. Wilkins appreciates the great working relationship that 
they have.   
 
 DEPARTMENT INFORMATION UPDATE—TRAVEL & TOURISM AUTHORITY 
AND THE NC BLACK BEAR FESTIVAL:  Mr. Tom Harrison, TTA Direction gave the 
following presentation.   

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 



 
 







































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) DISCUSSION:  Mr. Potter spoke to the 
Board on this topic. 

 



  
 



 



  
 

Commissioner Keyes made a motion to approve the Resolution to Accept ARPA 
Funds.  Commissioner Phelps seconded.  Chair Sexton proceeded with the roll call:  
Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, yea; Commissioner Walker, yea; 
Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   Motion carried unanimously.  
  
 



 



  
Commissioner Walker made a motion to approve the ARPA Grant Project 

Ordinance.  Commissioner Keyes seconded.  Chair Sexton proceeded with the roll call:  
Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, yea; Commissioner Walker, yea; 
Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   Motion carried unanimously.  
 



 



 
 
 
 DESIGNATION OF VOTING DELEGATE TO THE NCACC’S CONFERENCE AND 
TO THE NACo CONFERENCE:  At a previous meeting, Ms. Julie Bennett, Clerk to the Board 
spoke to the Commissioners and noted that she received the following information. 



 

 



 
 



 



 
  
 The Board opted to bring this back to the July 6, 2021 meeting. 
 

Commissioner Keyes made a motion to approve Commissioner Johnson as the 
Voting Delegate for the NACo Conference.  Commissioner Walker seconded.  Chair Sexton 
proceeded with the roll call:  Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, yea; 
Commissioner Walker, yea; Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   
Motion carried unanimously.  
 

Commissioner Walker made a motion to approve Commissioner Keyes as the 
Voting Delegate for the NCACC Conference.  Commissioner Phelps seconded.  Chair 
Sexton proceeded with the roll call:  Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, 
yea; Commissioner Walker, yea; Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   
Motion carried unanimously.  

 
Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve Commissioner Phelps as the 

Voting Delegate Alternate for the NCACC Conference.  Commissioner Sexton seconded.  
Chair Sexton proceeded with the roll call:  Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner 
Phelps, yea; Commissioner Walker, yea; Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, 
yea.   Motion carried unanimously.  

 
 
 



 BOARDS & COMMITTEES:   
 

Northeastern Workforce Development Board (NWDB) 
 

Commissioner Johnson asked the Commissioners and the Clerk for assistance in 
identifying a new appointee to replace Diane White (Business Representative—Washington 
County) who is resigning from the NWDB. No names were given so it will be brought up again. 

 
Jury Commission 

 
Ms. Bennett was contacted by the Clerk of Court, Brian Keith Phelps regarding the Jury 

Commission.  He stated that the Board of County Commissioners has appointed Syble Spruill to 
serve as their appointee in the past. She has served on the Jury Commission for several years.  If 
she is not able or willing to serve, possibly Commissioner Phelps could recommend someone 
from his district to serve.  The term begins on July 1, 2021 and is for two years.  The Jury 
Commission usually meets in September or October to prepare the Master Jury list for the next 
biennium.  
 

Commissioner Keyes made a motion to approve the re-appointment of Ms. Syble 
Spruill to the Jury Commission.  Commissioner Walker seconded.  Chair Sexton proceeded 
with the roll call:  Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, yea; Commissioner 
Walker, yea; Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
 FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT:   Ms. Dixon said the budget transfers, budget 
amendments and the financial report were in the Commissioners’ package.  Commissioner 
Sexton asked if everything for the end of fiscal year had been closed out. Ms. Dixon responded 
that it was not finished officially but they are still working on it.   
 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 
 



 



 



 



 
 

Commissioner Keyes made a motion to approve the budget amendments/transfers 
as presented above.  Commissioner Phelps seconded.  Chair Sexton proceeded with the roll 
call:  Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, yea; Commissioner Walker, yea; 
Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   Motion carried unanimously. 



OTHER ITEMS BY CHAIR, COMMISSIONERS, COUNTY MANAGER/ COUNTY 
ATTORNEY OR CLERK:   
 
 Commissioner Johnson: Looking forward to NCACC meeting in August and looking 
forward to finishing with NACO. 
 
 Commissioner Phelps: Spoke with a Hydrogeologist about making a pitch for some 
contracted services for drainage. He believes that Tyrrell County should be included in this pitch 
meeting. 
 
 Commissioner Walker: No new business. 
 
 Commissioner Keyes: Still working on Cardinal Lane. 
 
 Chair Sexton: Wanted to thank Commissioner Johnson for all she does with the NCACC 
and NACO. 
 
 Mr. Potter stated the Public Room Use Policy will be brought back to the Board in 
August. Mr. Potter said he also received a copy of the letter from the School Board in support of 
a new school facility.  
 
 Commissioner Keyes made a motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to 
NCGS§143-318.11(a)(3)--attorney-client privilege and NCGS 143-318.11(a)(6) to discuss 
personnel.  Commissioner Walker seconded.  Chair Sexton proceeded with the roll call:  
Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, yea; Commissioner Walker, yea; 
Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   Motion carried unanimously.  

 
Commissioner Keyes made a motion come out of Closed Session pursuant to 

NCGS§143-318.11(a)(3)--attorney-client privilege and NCGS 143-318.11(a)(6) to discuss 
personnel.  Commissioner Johnson seconded.  Chair Sexton proceeded with the roll call:  
Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, yea; Commissioner Walker, yea; 
Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Commissioner Keyes made a motion to authorize the County Attorney to submit the 

County’s affirmative vote to approve the proposed settlement terms of the Purdue Pharma 
bankruptcy and proposed Chapter 11 finance for Mallinckrodt plc bankruptcy cases in which the 
County is a lead plaintiff.  Commissioner Walker seconded.  Chair Sexton proceeded with the roll 
call:  Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, yea; Commissioner Walker, yea; 
Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   Motion carried unanimously.  

  
Back in Open Session, at 8:19 PM, with no further business to discuss, Commissioner Keyes 

made a motion to adjourn.  Commissioner Phelps seconded. Chair Sexton proceeded with the roll 
call:  Commissioner Johnson, yea; Commissioner Phelps, yea; Commissioner Walker, yea; 
Commissioner Keyes, yea; Commissioner Sexton, yea.   Motion carried unanimously.  

 
 
______________________________  _____________________________ 
       William R. “Bill” Sexton                       Renee Collier 

         Chair          Assistant Clerk   













 
WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
 
 

       ITEM NO:   2 
 
       DATE:     August 2, 2021 
 
ITEM:        Public Forum (3-minute limit per speaker) 
  
  
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 
 
As is required by North Carolina General Statute §153A-52.1, time has been allotted for 
comments from the public. 

  
Public Comment Statements 

In December of 2015, the Washington County Board of Commissioners adopted a public 
comment period.  
 
Essentially this policy said that a public comment period shall be set aside at the 
beginning of each regular monthly Commissioners and it shall be limited to a maximum 
of thirty (30) minutes. 
 
Additionally this policy stated that all speakers are required to sign up prior to the 
meeting at which they wish to speak. The signup sheet must be on the podium 30 mins 
prior to the meeting.  Each speaker shall clearly write their name, address, and the topic 
upon which they wish to speak on the signup sheet.   
 
This board adopted rules that must be followed. Some of the high points of those rules, 
which I wish to remind the public is: 
 

1. Speakers shall be acknowledged by the Board Chairperson. 
2. Speakers shall address the Board from the lectern at the front of the room, and 

begin their remarks by stating their name and address.   
3. Public comment is not intended to require any Board or staff members to answer 

any impromptu questions or engage in debate.  Speakers shall address all remarks 
to the Board as a body, and not to any individual board or staff members.  
Discussions between speakers and members of the audience shall not be allowed. 



4. Speakers shall be courteous in their language and presentations, and shall not use 
profanity, racial slurs, or make any obscene remarks, nor engage in any personal 
attacks of commissioners.  

5. Speakers shall have a maximum of three (3) to five (5) minutes to make their 
remarks depending on the number of speakers and topics.  The Chairperson may 
limit the number of speakers allowed to make substantially similar comments 
with respect to the same topic.   

6. Speakers who have prepared written remarks or supporting documents are 
encouraged to leave a copy of such remarks and documents with the County 
Clerk. 

7. Speakers shall not discuss any of the following:  matters which are the subject of 
public hearings set for the same meeting; matters which are closed session 
matters, including without limitation matters within the attorney-client privilege, 
anticipated or pending litigation, personnel, property acquisition, and matters 
which are made confidential by law. 

 



 
WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
 
 

       ITEM NO:  3 
 
       DATE:     August 2, 2021 
 
ITEM:       Department Information Update:  Emergency Management, Mr. Lance 

Swindell, EM Coordinator 
  
  
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 
 
This is a new item added to the monthly agenda.  Each month a different Department 
Head will be asked to come and speak to the Commissioners about the work going on in 
their area.  For the August 2, 2021 meeting, Mr. Lance Swindell, EM Coordinator, will 
give a presentation. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
 
 

       ITEM NO: 4 
 
       DATE:     August 2, 2021 
 
ITEM:        Boards & Committees, Ms. Julie Bennett, Clerk to the Board 
  
  
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 
 
 
Northeastern Workforce Development Board (NWDB) 
 
Commissioner Johnson asked the Commissioners and the Clerk for assistance in 
identifying a new appointee to replace Diane White (Business Representative—
Washington County) who is resigning from the NWDB. 
 
Ms. Bennett noted that she put a call out on the County’s Facebook page looking for a 
replacement for Ms. White on the NWDB. She hasn’t heard from anyone who is 
interested. 
 
 



 
WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
 
 

       ITEM NO: 5 
 
       DATE:  July 6, 2021 
 
ITEM:        Budget Transfers and Amendments and Finance Officer’s Report 
  
  
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 
 
Ms. Missy Dixon, Finance Officer will discuss the enclosed budget amendments/transfers 
to the Board for approval/disapproval and information. 
 
Ms. Dixon will also discuss the enclosed Monthly Financial Summary with the Board. 
 
See attached. 
 
 
 











































































































































 
WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
 
 

       ITEM NO:   6 
 
       DATE:     August 2, 2021 
 
ITEM:       Other Items by Chairman, Commissioners, County Manager/Attorney, 

Finance Officer or Clerk 
 
  
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 
 
 

 Department Head Reports from July 2021 
 

 Statistics Report from July 2021 
 
 

See attached. 
 

 
 



 
 

 

Department Head Reports to the Commissioners 
August 2, 2021 

Board of Commissioners’ In Person & Facebook Livestreamed Meeting 
 

 
Geographic Information Systems 
Harry White 
 
The GIS/Mapping Department is doing fine. The following tasks were completed by the 
GIS/Mapping Department  

• Verified of property as recorded on deeds 
• Transfer of real property 
• Land-parcel splits and recombination of property 
• Assist the general public with maps and related needs 
• Managed correspondence via phone, email  
• Assist the Finance Department when needed 
• Update property maps for the Tax Department & 911 

 
 
EMS 
Jennifer O’Neal 
 
EMS STAFFING:  
The EMS Division is processing paperwork for the one open Paramedic position and we hope to 
welcome him into our agency mid-August. The Transport Division has one opening for a Basic 
EMT. COVID is currently not affecting our staffing.   
 
EMPLOYEE SAFETY: 
PPE remains at a comfortable level and is sufficient to absorb a peak in call volume for 
approximately 12 days.  EMS and Transport Providers continue to manage the daily disinfecting 
practices inside the bases and ambulances.   
 
OTHER SYSTEM BUSINESS:  
We have had a kick off meeting for the RACE-CARS Trial our agency was accepted into 
through Duke University.  This program targets sudden cardiac arrest and increasing their 
survival rate. There was a great turnout from our community partners.  If you are interested in 
knowing more about the trial, please visit https://racecarstrial.org/  “Where you live should NOT 
determine whether you live.” 
 

https://racecarstrial.org/


 
 

 

 
 
 
The Pediatric Emergency Care Coordinators Plus Project that we were selected to participate in 
through UNC Chapel Hill has started and our Coordinator is attending a day of introductions to 
the project in Chapel Hill at the time of this report. We are very excited about the opportunities 
this program will bring to the providers in our county when caring for pediatric patients in our 
response areas.  Our system was one of 10 low-resource, rural EMS Systems in North Carolina 
to be awarded this opportunity.  



 
 

 

 
 Thank you for your continued support of the Washington-Tyrrell County EMS System.  
 
 
Recreation 
Randy Fulford 
 
Wash Co Park and Recreation went to State Games in Raleigh NC for our State Tournament on 
July 16-18 and it was a success.  The 14 under came in 3rd place and the 16 under came in 2nd 
place.  They all received medals for their accomplishments.  We are now signing up for 
football.  Our second football camp started on Monday 7/19 at 6:00.   
 
 
Elections 
Dora Bell 
 
The month of July started off with me receiving some of the new equipment. Also, the board 



 
 

 

was sworn in by Julie Bennett, Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners. General James is 
the new chairman and we will be having  
training on the 2nd, 3rd and 4th of August. 

 
 
Library 
Vacant 
 
No report submitted. 
 
 
Cooperative Extension 
Rebecca Liverman 
 
Rebecca Liverman - County Extension Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WE ARE BACK TO FACE TO FACE REAL PROGRAMMING AND IT FEELS 
G-R-E-A-T!! This past week the office has had 4-H’ers doing summer programs, an 
adult foods class and a meeting for local farmers and ag businesses.  

● Our first food class for adults was a Peach Salsa Class. We made 50 jars of Salsa! There 
is also a glass shortage. Upcoming classes may have to be on hold! 

● Rebecca worked the last week of July with the School’s Summer Enrichment Program. 
Over 200 students (K-5) participated in her manners and etiquette class. 

 

 

 



 
 

 

Jalynne Waters – Ag Agent  

 

● The Blackland Farm Managers Tour will be here before we know it!! August 4th is 
coming quickly. Much of July has been spent preparing and advertising for the event.

 
 

● Last year, several growers in the area experienced issues with poor soybean seed quality. 
There was (and still is) a lot of debate on the root of the problem, but many suspected 
stink bugs are the main culprit. In response, a test of 5 different stink bug management 
regimes is being conducted in Creswell (with me) and in Fairfield (with the Hyde/Tyrrell 
agent). This month we began scouting for stink bugs in those tests. 
 

● This month and next month, I’ll be working with NCSU specialist Guy Collins to collect 
cotton stand data and host a Cotton Replanting Decisions turn-row meeting (hour long 
meeting in the field). This turn-row meeting will help cotton growers understand the need 
to measure the percentage of 3-foot skips in a cotton field in order to help them make the 
decision to replant or not, rather than making the call by “eyeballing it”. The turn-row 
meeting will be on August 26th at 9AM. 

 

 

 



 
 

 

Beth Stanley Jackson - 4-H Agent 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

● The 4-H Program has partnered with the Washington County Schools to offer enrichment 
activities during the Summer Adventures program.   

● We had a great week July 12-15 assisting the schools with their field trip to Plymouth!  
Youth in grades K-8 had the opportunity to fish, as well as learn about wildlife, 
forestry, and aquaculture.  A very special thank you to the following community 
partners for making this week a huge success: NC Wildlife Resources Commission, 
Pettigrew State Park, N.C. Forest Service, Edenton National Fish Hatchery, and 
Steve Gabel with the NC Cooperative Extension. 

● Yoga and mindfulness were the highlight of the week July 20-23.  Students had the 
opportunity to de-stress for a few minutes with a simple yoga routine.  

● With the help of Mrs. Rebecca, students will learn the importance of etiquette and 
manners during the week of July 26.  All youth will then enjoy a fancy meal provided by 
the schools.   

● Aside from programming with the schools, our office has been offering 4-H Friday 
sessions.  Sessions focused on S.T.E.A.M. (Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and 
Math) and mindfulness.   

https://www.facebook.com/ncwildliferesourcescommission/?__cft__%5B0%5D=AZULORQAmgODwRS6o4XGt_CzdrTVO7wKtsHQoYCjroOP9TKHABp4Es48HocTmFkCSB1axfhiIIN4SJXxok2ak7na4kdohKisz7wOOhZSmjA1flnqE6YOjpdsaiGtTk6Z2pkX5-Q2uLfPk7pkO_Zg6gWEBnCblPq3Q14eQhaUWT0Xl1TOdwhW6EcmEcmVYla5Y8E&__tn__=kK-R
https://www.facebook.com/ncwildliferesourcescommission/?__cft__%5B0%5D=AZULORQAmgODwRS6o4XGt_CzdrTVO7wKtsHQoYCjroOP9TKHABp4Es48HocTmFkCSB1axfhiIIN4SJXxok2ak7na4kdohKisz7wOOhZSmjA1flnqE6YOjpdsaiGtTk6Z2pkX5-Q2uLfPk7pkO_Zg6gWEBnCblPq3Q14eQhaUWT0Xl1TOdwhW6EcmEcmVYla5Y8E&__tn__=kK-R
https://www.facebook.com/NCForestService/?__cft__%5B0%5D=AZULORQAmgODwRS6o4XGt_CzdrTVO7wKtsHQoYCjroOP9TKHABp4Es48HocTmFkCSB1axfhiIIN4SJXxok2ak7na4kdohKisz7wOOhZSmjA1flnqE6YOjpdsaiGtTk6Z2pkX5-Q2uLfPk7pkO_Zg6gWEBnCblPq3Q14eQhaUWT0Xl1TOdwhW6EcmEcmVYla5Y8E&__tn__=kK-R
https://www.facebook.com/NCForestService/?__cft__%5B0%5D=AZULORQAmgODwRS6o4XGt_CzdrTVO7wKtsHQoYCjroOP9TKHABp4Es48HocTmFkCSB1axfhiIIN4SJXxok2ak7na4kdohKisz7wOOhZSmjA1flnqE6YOjpdsaiGtTk6Z2pkX5-Q2uLfPk7pkO_Zg6gWEBnCblPq3Q14eQhaUWT0Xl1TOdwhW6EcmEcmVYla5Y8E&__tn__=kK-R
https://www.facebook.com/Edenton-National-Fish-Hatchery-1108523342532781/?__cft__%5B0%5D=AZULORQAmgODwRS6o4XGt_CzdrTVO7wKtsHQoYCjroOP9TKHABp4Es48HocTmFkCSB1axfhiIIN4SJXxok2ak7na4kdohKisz7wOOhZSmjA1flnqE6YOjpdsaiGtTk6Z2pkX5-Q2uLfPk7pkO_Zg6gWEBnCblPq3Q14eQhaUWT0Xl1TOdwhW6EcmEcmVYla5Y8E&__tn__=kK-R
https://www.facebook.com/Edenton-National-Fish-Hatchery-1108523342532781/?__cft__%5B0%5D=AZULORQAmgODwRS6o4XGt_CzdrTVO7wKtsHQoYCjroOP9TKHABp4Es48HocTmFkCSB1axfhiIIN4SJXxok2ak7na4kdohKisz7wOOhZSmjA1flnqE6YOjpdsaiGtTk6Z2pkX5-Q2uLfPk7pkO_Zg6gWEBnCblPq3Q14eQhaUWT0Xl1TOdwhW6EcmEcmVYla5Y8E&__tn__=kK-R


 
 

 

Washington County Soil and Water 
Martha Prinsloo 
 
No report submitted. 
 
 
Veteran’s Service Officers Report 
Burl Walker 
 

During this period there were two (2) veterans assisted as well as four (4) dependents 
with six (6) telephone calls. 
1. I submitted request for one (1) Property Exclusion request. 
2. I submitted one (1) requests for disabled veteran’s driver’s license. 
3. I summited one (1) report of Unreimbursed Medical Expense. 
4. I submitted two (2) request for grave markers and Presidential Memorial Certificates. 
5. I assisted two (2) veterans to get registered in the VA Healthcare System. 
6. I received four (4) telephone calls informing veterans how to use EBenefits, mostly 

how to get registered in DEERS. 
7. I furnished one (1) Discharge Paper to funeral director. 

 
 
Tax Office 
Sherri Wilkins 
 

1. Extremely busy – after year end closeout we then have to setup the new year. Tax 
bills are sent to the printers for mailing, quite a bit of work is completed before this 
is done.  Once we send the bills to them, they send back a batch for us to review 
and after our approval they are mailed.  The time from when I send the printing 
company the file to the bills being mailed is at least a week.   

2. While waiting on the tax bills to be created and mailed an ad was run in the Beacon 
for 2 weeks to let taxpayers know they did not have to wait to receive their tax bill 
to pay their taxes.   

3. Once the bills are mailed we are inundated with phone calls.  Apparently, people 
forget that they own things that are taxable. 

4. After the tax bills were mailed and during the time of their processing - we 
received numerous email requests, phone calls, fax requests and office visits for 
different information.  We get enough of these that they alone can keep us busy for 
days.  We could hire a person just to handle these requests.   

5. I presented the Settlement Report to the Commissioners at the July 6th meeting.  I 
sent the Creswell information to Penny for the Creswell Town Council meeting 
held July 12th.  

6. I attended the Department Head Meeting.  
7. Some of the tax office staff and I worked on the items the auditors requested.  
8. We covered for GIS a few times this month. 
9. I covered for the IT office while she took some time off, thankfully we only 

received a few calls and I was able to pass a couple of those on to Soundside 



 
 

 

Group.  It was during this time that I finished running the reports for the new fiscal 
year.      

10. We continue to collect payments for accounts that have been referred for 
foreclosure – every time we get a payment, receive correspondence (such as the 
need to add costs) or are notified in any way about a property in foreclosure we 
notify ZLS and update the accounts in foreclosure.  As information is received 
from Zacchaeus Legal Services (ZLS) we update the accounts.  We also handle 
phone calls, emails or visits from persons whose property are in foreclosure and 
persons interested in buying property in foreclosure.   

11. Denise Jones processed the Insolvents, Refunds and Releases reports. 
12. Denise Jones processed the monthly reports from NCVTS.  
13. Denise Jones researched estate files at the Clerk of Court’s office.  
14. Assisted the taxpayers with the Tag & Tax program, handling adjustments, refunds, 

releases, and general questions.  
15. Darlene Harrison continued work with the mortgage companies.  While we have 

received a few checks from some smaller companies, she will receive the bulk of 
the payments the last 3 days of this week.  For each payment received she adds a 
note to the account of the mortgage company that pays and the type of payment 
that is received (check or ach payment).    

16. Staff continues to handle the calls regarding Republic Services (RS) and the 
taxpayers over trash cans, recycle bins, trash and debris pickup.  As of today, we 
received 105 requests that were added to the report we send to RS each day.  This 
does not cover all the phone calls we receive as some of those are just questions.   

17. I submitted the Statistical Reports.  
18. Darlene Harrison and I processed tax certifications. 

 
 
 
Planning/Inspections/Floodplain Management 
Allen Pittman 
 

Permits issued  26 

 Demolition                1 
 Inspections   32 
 Fire Inspections             2  Pre-schools – Creswell and Roper 
 Plan Review/Consult    2 
 Floodplain reviews        2 
 Fire Marshal calls    2 
 Occupancy load     1 

 

1. Out of office – personal - 2 days  
2. Bertie County                    4 days (includes 27th) 
3. Meet with D. Brown from Town of Plymouth  



 
 

 

4. Community Rating System audits completed – Municipalities of Creswell, Roper, 
Plymouth and Washington County 

5. Research Land use plan requirements to simplify CAMA plan (per School of 
Government) 

6. Virtual NWS Annual forum 
7. Research Subdivision Regulations in NC/Washington County for potential buyer 
8. Research Public Meeting requirements for local government boards 

 
 
Emergency Management 
Lance Swindell 
 

• Generator Grant- Awaiting a response from State EM Grants on the next step for BB’s 
project. Also, as of the beginning of this week I have a new Project Manager for this 
through State EM. Project Manager Sean Craig left, Paige Bain is our new Project 
Manager. Planning on introducing myself to her before the end of the day I haven’t 
spoken to her yet. 7/26/2021 State EM Bob Barker (not the Price is Right) called to 
clear up confusion on a quote in the package. He is a step above the PM in the approval 
process. Moving forward hopefully 

• 7/19/2021 – 1800-2030. Held Washington Co. Fire Chiefs Meeting and discussed 
Dispatching issues, County Contract, and Automatic/Mutual Aid Agreement and other 
topics. Informed the chiefs of the Race CARS Event for EMS Response on Friday July 
23rd. 

• ORION Demo 7/21/21. Damage Assessment Tool: I have spoken to Ms. Sherri and she 
fully supports moving forward with this program. 

• Sheltering- MOA/Contract with Red Cross and Washington County Schools for move of 
shelter to Washington Co. Middle School as soon as I get something from Red Cross. 

• EM-1 responded to wreck on Hwy 99 close to the 3 county lines involving a contract 
asphalt truck for Barnhill. Truck went in ditch and hit driveway head on causing massive 
damage to truck and driveway. Small amount of fuel and oil spilled, and Barnhill fixed 
the homeowners driveway that morning. 

• EM responded mutual aid with Tyrrell Co. for a helicopter crash at the mouth of the 
Alligator River on 7/20/2021 I was asked to cover Resource Unit Leader for Command 
Team and help with the search effort. This event lasted through Thursday when the 
victims were found and recovered. 

• EM -1 left Tyrrell co. for a short while to respond to a Gas Leak in Roper at 1139 on June 
21, 2021 

• EM responded to Smithfield Feed Mill on 6/9/2021 along with Lake Phelps, Roper, 
Creswell and Mid-County. FD’s have been there twice in the last 2 weeks, the 
underground confined space, exposed wires, patch-up work, LP gas fed operation, dust 
combined with wading in rotten corn sludge in the basement of this structure/business. 
Company is working to resolve issues. 

• EM responded and Red Cross assisted with house fire on 32 Middle St. in Plymouth on 
Thursday afternoon. EM assisted Plymouth Fire with OSFM request and contact for 
Investigation which resumed Friday morning the 25th. 



 
 

 

• Integrated Warning Team Meeting National Weather Service, July 21st and 22nd 0930-
1130. EM-1 unavailable but Ms. Connie attended both sessions. 

• EM and Facilities brought 30 + cases (360 30 oz. pump bottles) of hand sanitizer from 
storage at Water Dept. in Roper. It is available in storage building by request through EM 
or Facilities. 

• LEPC Meeting to be hosted in Washington Co. on September 14th @ 10:00 a.m (at 
BCCC/WC campus building) 

• Still struggling with dispatch and communication issues. If they request equipment, it is 
needed and based on discussions is reimbursable by 911 Board. 

• Still working on finding a contractor that can do a turnkey job and give a quote on 
upgrading building and tower in Roper. 

• Light Tower’s serviced for hurricane season. Red Cross Shelter trailer has new tires and 
is ready to go.   

• Orion- Myself and Ms. Sherri need to present this to CMO staff. It is a program that 
many counties surrounding us have gone to that helps with damage assessment process. 
More to come. 

• DAWG (Disaster Assistance Working Group) Meeting on 6/24/2021. Meeting was in 
Edenton. Got to meet up with Beaufort, Bertie, Martin, Chowan, Perquimans, 
Pasquotank/Camden, Currituck, Dare and State EM Area 2 Coordinator Billy Winn 
(previously Gates EM) Discussed DPR projects and funding.  

• Purging old files, Shred IT in August at DSS. We will be loading boxes as we can until 
then. 

• North Carolina Interoperable Communications Functional Exercise will be on August 4th 
I have invited EMS and Sheriff’s Dept. to join. Sherriff’s dept. responded and Lt. Arnold 
will be participating. This will involve communications with Coast Guard and many 
other Coastal Agencies. 

• I will be meeting with Regional Veterinarian tomorrow at 1000 to discuss CAMET 
Trailer and other Hurricane Prep issues. 

 
 
Register of Deeds 
Tim Esolen 
 
Deputy Register of Deeds, Mrs. Gail Phelps continues her recovery from health issues.  Please 
continue to keep her in your prayers. 
 
We have the new computers and printer up and running in the office. Many thanks to 
Information Technology Director Mrs. Darlene Fikes, Sound Side, and Courthouse Computers 
for taking care of that. 
 
Other news is business as usual. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Public Utilities 
Doremus Luton 
 

Updates regarding Washington County Water System and C&D Landfill are as follows: 
 
Solid Waste 
 
The landfill took in 86.77 Tons of Leaves, Brush and Limbs, 15.64 Tons of Inert Debris, 
.20 Tons of Scrap Metal,   176.03  Tons of Construction Debris and 10.10 tons of Scrap 
Tires this month. 
 
Water Department 
 
Water plant staff treated and distributed a total of 17.7   (MG). The average daily usage 
was .400 MG. We served 2612 accounts, billing customers for 9.139 MG of water. 

 
 
Sheriff’s Office/Detention/E911 
Chief Deputy Arlo Norman/Clinta Blount/Anna Johnson 
 
E911:  This month we have hired 1 full time employee and 1 part time employee. We still have 
two full time positions open and are still looking to get them filled.  
 
 
Information Technology 
Darlene Fikes 
 

1. Troubleshoot issues with the ESInet. Unable to make calls from the 911 admin phone lines. 
Intrado found issue in programming and corrected. Also, discovered no long-distance plan  
on the 911 admin phone lines. Contact Century Link/Lumen to get pricing. Verify with 911 
Director money is available to add long distance. Contact Century Link/Lumen and ask 
them to proceed with order. 

2. Troubleshoot issues with 911 old recorder and new NRX recorder. Not recording desk  
phones. County phone system is old and requires a different card in the recorder. After  
multi conversations and emails EdgeOne has agreed to purchase and install the card at no 
cost to the County.  

3. New 911/Sheriff/Jail servers are currently being installed and configured. Tentative 
schedule depending on the configuration is to start migrating August 3. 

4. Work with Edmunds on issue with import file. 
5. Move from Language Line to Voiance for interpretation/translation which is paid directly  

by 911 Board. 
6. Get quotes from Century Link/Lumen and MCNC for fiber line to Farmville to be used 

with 911 radios. Forward this info to Curtis, Missy and Anna.. 
7. Troubleshoot issue with EMS scanning. 
8. Complete setup on computers in Register of Deeds after Courthouse Computers finished  



 
 

 

installation of software and configuration. 
9. Begin organizing surplus equipment and documenting. 
10. Assist Tax Office with year-end close-out. 
11. 911 Fire District incorrect for 64 East Bound – calls out Mid County instead of Creswell. 

Contact Harry to correct.  
12. Attend Commissioners meeting and Departmental meeting. 
13. Check postage machine during the month to determine when postage is needed.     
14. Stamp, sign & copy invoices & take to Finance. 
15. Reconcile Budget Statement. 

 
 
Senior Center 
Vanessa Joyner 
 
Overall:  We opened the Senior Center up on June 1, 2021.   The seniors were excited to be back 
at the center together and in person.   With the Governor’s new guidelines, we did not have to 
require any extra distancing but we did require mask wearing inside the building.  We have not 
had any complaints about that.  For our exercise groups that are more physical, we do not require 
mask but they could wear one if it made them more comfortable. Our seniors are gradually 
coming back and participating in the activities.   
 
We started back using our volunteers to deliver meals to our homebound citizens. Many did not 
return. So have to recruit new ones and had to fill-in on our slack days.   The first three days we 
had a problem with our meals for the congregate and had to prepare meals ourselves. Partly an 
oversight on the caterer.  We made it and the senior were happy.  We had another day the Caterer 
made a mistake on the meal count and we didn’t have enough food to give our congregate lunch.   
We cooked another meal for them again.  They were pleased with their lunches. The Creswell 
and Pea Ridge Coordinators are taking care of those routes and we are handling the two 
Plymouth routes. It has been working out well.  We are still only delivering meals three days a 
week.   
 
This was a new experience for our new Administrative Assistant to be working directly with the 
seniors. Ariel has been during a good job. The seniors and Ariel are getting used to each other.   
They still miss having Renee Collier here.  
 
We are back at full swing. We have a full schedule of activities for the seniors. Our building was 
struck by lightning on June 2, 2021 and destroyed a desktop and laptop computer, DVD player 
and Router. This has been a real setback for us.  Not having a Router, we could not use the 
internet but we quickly replaced that.  The Administrative Assistant used the desktop and some 
of our activities were on the laptop.  We have had to improvise to make things work.  It has been 
a challenge but so far we have succeeded.  We had to recreate our newsletter for next month and 
get the programs installed on another computer and the Linked Senior program had to be 
installed on another computer.  We are gradually replacing the programs lost. It has been a 
month  full of surprises but we made it.                                                                                                                                                                             
 



 
 

 

We are offering Chair Exercise, Yoga and Line Dancing for our exercise programs but not Dance 
Fitness due to illness of our instructor.   We hope we can be back to full scheduling soon.   
It is nice to see all the seniors back.  We have missed having them attend the center.  I hope we 
have all the kinks out and will be running smoothly here out.   
    
 
Airport 
Knapp Brabble 
 

1. Replaced 1 runway light. 
2. Replaced one edge light base. 
3. Aircraft traffic has not fully recovered from COVID. 
4. FAA inspected runway/taxiway on 6/24/21. Have not received report. 
5. Working on tractor, hydraulic lines on tractor busted. 
6. Did not have roof leaks in last rain, but have couple more places to repair. 
7. Grass growing extra fast with all the rain, hard keeping it mowed. 
8. ALP – Delta Airport Consultants – update as follows:  

 
 
 

Plymouth Municipal Airport 
Public Open House  

Monday, August 9, 2021 
5:00 pm to 7:00 pm 

Commissioners Room 
Washington County Government 

Administrative Building 
116 Adams Street 

Plymouth, NC 27962 
  
Washington County is updating the Plymouth Municipal Airport’s Airport Layout Plan 
(ALP).  The process to prepare this state funded plan began in June 2020 and will be complete in 
the Winter of 2021.  The ALP will provide the guidance necessary to maintain a safe and 
efficient airport over the next 20 years. 
 
The Plymouth Municipal Airport and Washington County are hosting a Public Open House 
regarding the preparation of the Airport Layout Plan Update. The Airport and the County want to 
keep you informed about airport and would like your input.  Representatives of the Airport, 
County, and Consultant Team will be available to provide information and answer questions 
about the project. Anyone interested in participation is welcome at any time during the 2-hour 
open house. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Facility Services 
Louis Boone 
 
 

1. Cut grass around County buildings. 
2. Installed new sump pump in elevator shaft in the Detention Center. 
3. Installed lights bulbs and balances at the Library. 
4. Installed light bulbs and balances at DSS. 
5. Installed a rubber mat in front of the elevator controller. 
6. Installed new door locks in the Dental Unit at the Health Department. 
7. Tear out the partition walls in the old mail room on the first (1st) floor of the Courthouse. 
8. Re-nailed the fascia board back up on the County Manager’s building. 
9. Replace bulbs in the hallway of the County Manager’s building and in the BOC room. 
10. Clean off the A/C unit drain in the Register of Deeds, Emergency Management and Clerk 

of Court. 
11. Installed new hour sign on the Library wall at the Library. 
12. Installed light bulbs, light fixtures, receptacles, light switches, balances, flush valves, 

commode handles, door knobs, ceiling tiles and filters, etc. 
13. Unclogged the Drain on the first (1st) floor bathroom. 
14. Clean, vacuum, dust, mop, empty trash, wash windows, clean bathrooms, disinfect and 

sanitize county buildings. 
 
 
MTW Health District 
Wes Gray 
 
(Sends COVID-19 updates throughout the month) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Surplus Report 
Renee’ Collier 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
DSS 
Clifton Hardison 
(see below) 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 

 
 

 
 



 
 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 

 



 

 

Reporting Period:   



July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June YTD Totals

43 42 34 37 35 41 44 28 40 35 49 50 478

Male
37 34 26 30 27 37 33 23 30 28 38 37 380

Female
3 5 5 4 5 1 8 1 7 4 6 10 59

Male
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0 12

Female
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Male
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Female
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Male
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Female
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Male
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Female
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Male
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Female
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Male
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Female
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Male
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Female
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 24

Male
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Female
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DETENTION 
FY20-21

Incarcerations by County

US PRISON 
TRANSPORT 

BEAUFORT

MARTIN

SMCP

WASHINGTON

CHOWAN

HYDE

PITT

HERTFORD

NASH



July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June YTD Totals

Dispatched 162 188 122 151 128 161 187 132 123 141 145 118 1758
Transported 114 143 93 111 85 108 123 89 89 87 103 87 1232

Refusals 48 45 29 40 43 53 64 43 34 54 42 31 526

Transport Washington
Hospital to Hospitals 1 1 0 0 2 3 3 1 3 0 1 0 15

SNF to Doctors 124 117 139 88 80 79 95 101 98 93 65 83 1162
Hospital Discharges 10 7 4 11 12 11 15 13 2 2 6 6 99

EMS Back Up 0 3 2 3 5 3 3 2 2 1 5 6 35

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June YTD Totals

Dispatched 50 54 46 54 43 50 54 67 41 53 64 64 640
Transported 28 39 29 40 32 39 38 47 32 34 47 44 449

Refusals 22 15 17 14 11 11 16 20 9 19 17 20 191

Mutual Aid Hyde
Dispatched 2 0 0 3 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 9

Transported 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 5
Refusals 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Washington County

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS)
FY20-21

Tyrrell County



July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June YTD Totals

Building $2,385.00 3,429.40$ 2,689.00$ 3,091.00$ 1,670.00$ 2,672.10$      2,371.30$ 3,127.00$ 7,235.00$ 4,672.50$ 3,562.65$ 3,272.50$ 40,177.45$        

Zoning 175.00$     75.00$       175.00$     150.00$     25.00$       50.00$            50.00$       100.00$     25.00$       75.00$       100.00$     75.00$       1,075.00$          

Reinspect - 250.00$     250.00$     525.00$     175.00$     225.00$          350.00$     375.00$     75.00$       75.00$       150.00$     225.00$     2,675.00$          

SWUF $139.52 114.60$     45.84$       252.08$     -$           183.36$     -$           -$           735.40$              

HO Recovery Fee - 10.00$       10.00$       -$           10.00$            10.00$       10.00$       10.00$       -$           10.00$       -$           70.00$                

Total $2,699.52 $3,879.00 $3,114.00 $3,776.00 $1,915.84 $2,957.10 $2,781.30 $3,864.08 $7,345.00 $5,005.86 $3,822.65 $3,572.50 $44,732.85

Inspections and Fees

PLANNING AND ZONING
FY20-21



July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June YTD Total

PARTICIPANT DATA 0 0 84 82 86 45 15 30 37 83 86 220 768

Unduplicated Attendees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 54

New Particpants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3

Center-Sponsored Events 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

Special Events 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Caregiver's Support Group 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exercise Room 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Zumba 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yoga 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 32

Chair Exercise 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 30 35 35 36 74 225

Beginner's Line Dance 0 0 52 50 48 25 0 0 0 0 0 175

Aerobics With Sandra Taylor 0 0 32 32 38 20 0 0 0 48 50 45 265

Crafts With Sandra Lee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 12

Craft Room 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Drop-in Activities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Art Class 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Computer Wi-fi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

YTD Total
MEAL DATA 1100 1116 1103 1161 1022 737 1001 1046 1194 1192 1165 1236 13073

Congregate Meals Served 288 122 125 140 108 74 110 912 963 946 928 298 5014

Home-Delivered Meals Served 812 994 978 1021 914 663 891 134 231 246 237 938 8059

YTD Total

CONTRIBUTION DATA 55.00$          160.00$        95.00$          613.00$  379.00$   70.00$     185.00$    185.00$  -$        -$        -$           -$        1,742.00$          

Congregate Meals 5.00$            264.00$   269.00$             

Home-Delivered Meals 55.00$          155.00$        95.00$          613.00$  115.00$   70.00$     185.00$    185.00$  1,473.00$          

Activity Fees -$                   

Donations -$                   

SENIOR CENTER
FY20-21



JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE YTD 
TOTALS

Total  Number of Dispatched Calls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 583 671 1254

Law Enforcement 400 480 880

Animal Control 43 58 101

EMS 140 133 273

Reported Incidents 73 43 58 174

Total Arrests 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 17 16 6 16 64

Misdemeanor Arrests 5 8 6 2 12 33

Felony Arrests 4 9 10 4 4 31

Total Papers Served 0 0 0 0 23 0 0 0 6 29 43 44 145

Criminal Papers Served 0 0 0 0

Civil Papers Served 23 6 29 43 44 145

Total Papers Outstanding 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 25 28 66

Criminal Papers Outstanding 0 0 0 0

Civil Papers Outstanding 13 25 28 66

Gun Permits Issued  51 22 30 15 118

Conceals Pending 33 79 32 23 167

Concealed Permits Issued 15 3 65 42 125

SHERRIFF
FY20-21



July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June YTD Totals

Amount* -$                                              
Current Year Tax 2,337,198.31$    1,250,581.12$    236,876.63$   190,481.13$  333,647.20$  1,273,674.29$   1,042,863.78$     107,100.11$  151,748.48$    143,850.12$  83,195.10$     29,824.49$     7,181,040.76$                            
Current Yr Discount (46,670.76)$        (14,847.28)$        (135.05)$          -$                -$                -$                     -$                      -$                -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 (61,653.09)$                                
Current Year Penalty 1,400.47$            814.41$               462.73$           91.35$            106.59$          820.96$              1,281.88$             192.66$          237.27$            810.20$          240.59$           78.48$             6,537.59$                                    
Current Year Interest -$                      526.34$               -$                  -$                -$                229.55$              2,820.82$             3,301.58$       5,178.52$         6,283.41$       4,869.17$       2,103.06$       25,312.45$                                  
Watershed Tax Current 
Yr 27,683.97$          14,573.37$          2,735.71$        2,169.78$       3,926.87$       16,360.18$         12,450.22$          1,303.77$       1,831.57$         234.42$          1,011.02$       370.22$          84,651.10$                                  
Watershed Discount (553.10)$              (174.31)$              (1.49)$              -$                -$                -$                     -$                      -$                -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 (728.90)$                                      
Watershed Penalty 16.42$                 9.82$                    5.45$                1.05$              1.50$              9.71$                   14.95$                  1.30$              2.79$                 9.64$               2.75$               1.02$               76.40$                                          
Watershed Interest -$                      5.88$                    -$                  -$                -$                3.03$                   26.73$                  33.74$            60.69$              67.98$             433.71$           374.95$          1,006.71$                                    
Prior Year Tax 42,628.27$          46,535.07$          39,343.60$      58,500.96$    15,601.85$    16,167.17$         30,181.66$          16,924.30$    32,011.74$       41,833.96$     20,934.76$     25,436.85$     386,100.19$                               
Prior Year Penalty 89.33$                 324.00$               161.14$           123.11$          102.97$          38.80$                43.92$                  10.16$            35.28$              132.99$          71.01$             72.42$             1,205.13$                                    
Prior Year Interest 6,255.44$            6,723.67$            5,549.21$        8,820.44$       2,995.28$       3,210.83$           4,412.01$             3,448.54$       7,039.49$         10,082.68$     5,215.78$       5,654.35$       69,407.72$                                  
Prior Year Watershed 398.89$               405.22$               440.67$           533.88$          141.74$          137.18$              354.86$                91.00$            213.16$            374.68$          149.78$           148.42$          3,389.48$                                    
Prior Year WS Penalty 0.57$                    4.11$                    1.91$                0.32$              0.12$              0.17$                   0.46$                    0.04$              0.35$                 1.10$               0.32$               0.38$               9.85$                                            
Prior Year WS Interest 475.54$               398.14$               509.29$           359.30$          245.50$          152.48$              315.91$                185.80$          285.34$            577.38$          281.01$           230.76$          4,016.45$                                    
Bad Checks -$                      (268.13)$              -$                  -$                304.18$          -$                     -$                      -$                -$                   -$                 -$                 (300.00)$         (263.95)$                                      
Prepayments 1,271.40$            1,611.64$            2,101.96$        1,303.25$       1,672.38$       1,913.00$           4,359.85$             2,399.76$       6,363.09$         8,045.76$       11188.59 13,924.55 56,155.23$                                  

TOTAL 2,370,194.75$    1,307,223.07$    288,051.76$   262,384.57$  358,746.18$  1,312,717.35$   1,099,127.05$    134,992.76$  205,007.77$    212,304.32$  127,593.59$   77,919.95$    7,756,263.12$                            

Initiated 5 2 1 -                   0 0 0 0 0 8
Amount 7,331.36$            3,478.13$        8,626.40$       -$                -$                     -$                      -$                -$                   -$                 19,435.89$                                  
Satisfied/Cancelled 1 3 2 -                   0 0 0 0 0 6
Amount 1,370.02$            6,695.98$        3,377.05$       -$                -$                     -$                      -$                -$                   -$                 11,443.05$                                  

* Bank Attachments are usually in/out the same month - the bank either pays or sends a notice that no funds are available.

76,887.06$          72,924.46$          74,644.62$      72,384.94$    54,593.16$    76,425.92$         $70,847.31 72,567.45$    96,860.50$       87,190.30 73,075.41$     88,642.84$     917,043.97$                               

 -$                                              
Billed Current Yr 1,081,025.00$    -$                      1,081,025.00$                            
Collected Current Yr 370,746.01$       94,294.39$          49,511.92$      44,869.90$    54,921.17$    177,353.76$      88,549.89$          32,086.35$    45,979.26$       56,908.20$     26,632.46$     17,243.32$     1,059,096.63$                            
Bad Checks -$                      -$                      -$                  -$                550.00$          -$                     -$                      -$                 550.00$                                       

TOTAL 370,746.01$       94,294.39$          49,511.92$      44,869.90$    55,471.17$    177,353.76$      88,549.89$          32,086.35$    45,979.26$       56,908.20$     $26,632.46 17,243.32$     1,059,646.63$                            

Billed Current Yr -$                      -$                      -$                  -$                -$                -$                     -$                      -$                -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                                              
Collected Current Yr -$                      -$                      -$                  -$                -$                -$                     -$                      -$                -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                                              
Prior Yrs Collected -$                      -$                      -$                  -$                -$                -$                     -$                      -$                -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                                              

Collected Current Yr 23,410.50$          13,404.38$          16,958.76$      13,728.58$    22,494.83$    44,125.56$         42,912.37$          35.71$            5,170.74$         6,910.83$       490.132 0 189,642.39$                               

DMV -$                                              
Creswell Levy 15,612.13$          5,756.68$            3,546.00$        1,421.64$       36,426.08$    36,426.08$         8,315.17$             588.07$          3,906.51$         1,225.94$       3,645.32$       87.62 116,957.24$                               

TOTAL 15,612.13$         5,756.68$            3,546.00$        1,421.64$      36,426.08$    36,426.08$        8,315.17$            588.07$          3,906.51$         1,225.94$       3,645.32$       87.62$            116,957.24$                               

2,856,850.45$    432,713.06$   394,789.63$  527,731.42$  1,647,048.67$   1,309,751.79$    240,270.34$  356,924.78$    364,539.59$  231,436.91$   183,893.73$  8,545,950.37$                       

TAX

Collections

Solid Waste Fees

Tax and Tag 
Collections

Advalorem Garnishments

Town Collections

TOTAL TAX DEPOSIT

Drainage Fees - Other

Drainage Fees -    
Eddie Smith

FY20-21



July Aug. Sept. Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June YTD Totals
Water Billed this period   (in 
MG)

9222 8302 8483 7564 7256 6785 7921 6811 7049 8002 7327 9139 93,861
Water Billed Same period last 
year

8283 8191 7115 7500 6822 7733 6757 6803 6882 7376 7911 7582 88,955

Base Charges 63,969$       64,605$       63,993$       64,077$   63,885$  64,029$  64,029$  63,705$    64,128$  64,080$  64,248$  64,512$  769,260$         

Consumption Charges 66,794$       55,809$       57,837$       47,918$   44,200$  39,637$  52,052$  39,988$    42,770$  51,805$  44,564$  65,208$  608,582$         

Reconnecton Charges -$             6,125$         3,395$         3,115$     3,360$     4,095$     2,835$     2,485$      2,170$     875$        1,365$     2,030$    31,850$            

 Number of Abatements 10 19 19 18 5 12 11 12 13 14 15 13 161                   
  Dollar Amount of 

Abatements 
1,241.50$   $1,566 1,905$         2,184$     962$        898$        884$        1,710$      3,172$    4,713$    2,912$    2,106$    24,253.22$      

Water Pumped (in MG) 18.3 15.5 14.7 13.7 13.000 15.600 13.300 12.400 12.700 11.800 12.400 17.700 171.100

Number of Customers 2604 2608 2610 2608 2600 2606 2606 2601 2607 2605 2612 2623 31,290

New taps 0 0 4 1 2 0 0 1 1 0 2 1 12
LANDFILL                               (all 
figures in tons)
Limbs, Brush & Leaves 62.1 19.64 60.71 103.47 61.53 80 35.06 35.44 64.66 106.17 142.55 86.77 858.10

Inert Debris 3.77 314.4 13.55 25.86 2.03 28.31 20.62 3.93 0 32.93 10.72 15.64 471.76

Scrap Metal 1.5 8.92 4.1 0.86 0.57 0.44 0.40 0.00 2.22 0.66 0.98 176.03 196.68

C&D 106.57 78.27 118.63 330.58 45.52 85.34 90.21 74.1 142.22 159.4 110.39 0.2 1,341.43

Tires 2.81 3.57 6.34 7.99 6.33 3.44 2.58 4.97 8.45 1.1 8.15 10.10 65.86

Water Billed to Roper $4,052.75 $3,784.43 $3,602.81 $4,430.19 $3,168.38 $4,676.69 $4,306.50 $4,962.81 $5,264.63 $4,844.65 $4,844.65 $4,844.65 52,783.14$                

623,900 605,510 576,450 681,300 506,940 748,270 689,040 794,050 842,340 1,004,130 ADJUSTED ADJUSTED 7,071,930

WATER AND SOLID WASTE
FY20-21



 
WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
 
 

       ITEM NO:   7 
   
       DATE:     August 2, 2021 
 
ITEM:        Closed Session 
  
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 
 
 
Mr. Potter would like to have the following Closed Sessions pursuant to NCGS§143-
318.11(a)(3) (attorney-client privilege) and NCGS §143-318.11(a)(6) (personnel). 
 


	Cover page  for Commissioner booklets with window 6.4
	Agenda August 2, 2021
	8-2-2021 Item 1 Consent Agenda
	Item 1a) 7-6-2021 minutes
	Item 1b) Tax Refunds & Relseases and Insolvent Accounts
	8-2-2021 Item 2 (public forum)
	8-2-2021 Item 3 Department Information Update- EM
	8-2-2021 Item 4 Boards & Committees
	8-2-2021 Item 5 Budget Amendments & Transfers and Finance Officer's Report
	Item 5 Budget Amendments  Transfers for 8-2-2021 BoCC
	Item 5 Financial Reports ending 7-26-2021
	8-2-2021 Item 6 Other Items
	Item 6 DH Reports for 8-2-2021 BoC Meeting
	Cover Sheet for Stat Report
	Item 6 20-21  Statistic Reports for 8-2-2021 BoCC mtg
	Detention
	EMS
	Planning and Zoning
	Senior Ctr
	Sheriff Office
	Tax
	Water & Waste

	8-2-2021 Item 7 Closed Session

